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Ma'II"a aan".", 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 8:32 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11"'20118:30:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100408-WS 
Filename I Path: 1 00408.order.1 01811.agenda.doc 

ORDER AMENDING INDIANTOWN COMPANY, INC'S 

CERTIFICATE NOS. 387-W AND 331-S TO INCLUDE ADDITIONAL TERRITORY 


Shalonda Hopkins Co 
Commission Deputy Clerk II .A a.,Ji:flP 
Office of the General Counsel 1'I'IJ"r-. c"t.i- I 
Florida Public Service Commission v:> 

Tel: (850) 413-6630 {) 


3'> 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 491047) 


Attachments: 08189-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

1117/2011 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 515991) 

Attachments: 07278-11.pdf 

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

1017/2011 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Wednesday, September 29,20101 :50 PM 

To: Patti Daniel 

Cc: Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher 

Subject: RE: New IndianTown Docket 100408-WS 

ok, thanks. 


F~ r;t;~.~ ;c: ~ ;~.: ~' 

C "\;>;:;i!~'~:~;:S' 

,Q?l138.=_LQ 

From: Patti Daniel 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29,20101:43 PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher 
Subject: RE: New IndianTown Docket 100408-WS 

This is the best docket title. Tks for checking 
Application for amendment of Certificate Nos. 387-W and 331-5'10 extend water and wastewater 
territory in Martin County by Indiantown Company, Inc. 

From: Bart Fletcher 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 1:35 PM 
To: Patti Daniel 
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Marguerite McLean; Bart Fletcher 
Subject: RE: New IndianTown Docket 100408-WS 

Opps, I typed this so fast that I left out "can". "can" you answer Marquerite's question below1" 

From: Bart Fletcher 
Sent: Wed 9/29/2010 1:29 PM 
To: Patti Daniel 
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Marguerite McLean; Bart Fletcher 
Subject: RE: New IndianTown Docket 100408-WS 

Good afternoon, Patti. Since this is a certification case, you answer Marquerite's question below. Thanks, Bart. 

From: Andrew Maurey 
Sent: Wed 9/29/2010 11:40 AM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Bart Fletcher 
Subject: RE: New IndianTown Docket 100408-WS 

hey Marguerite, 

Yes and yes. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29,201011:28 AM 
To: Andrew Maurey 

9/29/2010 
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Cc: Bart Fletcher 
Subject: FW: New IndianTown Docket 100408-WS 

Andrew, 

i understand Bart is out of the office until Friday. Can you confirm/answer my questions below 

concerning a new docket just established ? 

Marguerite. 


---~--~---,~,,,-- ,----~--------------

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29,2010 10:54 AM 
To: Bart Fletcher 
Subject: New IndianTown Docket 100408-WS 

Bart, 

Just for clarification, 

do you want the ProgMod to be: !?LLJ? ! 

and is it 01< for the docket title to be as follows: 

Application for amendment of Certificate Nos. 387-W and 331-5 to extend water and wastewater 
territory in Martin County by Indiantown Company, Inc. 

instead of: 

application for amendment of Certificate No. 387-W and 331-5 to extend territory in Martin County by 
Indiantown Company, Inc. 

Thanks, 
Marguerite. 

9/29/2010 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Wednesday, September 29,201012:40 PM 

To: Andrew Maurey 

Cc: Bart Fletcher 

Subject: RE: New IndianTown Docket 10040S-WS 

great, thanks ! 

ADMINISTRATIVE 


From: Andrew Maurey 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29,2010 11:40 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Bart Fletcher 
Subject: RE: New IndianTown Docket 10040S-WS 

hey Marguerite, 

Yes and yes. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29,2010 11:28 AM 
To: Andrew Maurey 
Cc: Bart Fletcher 
Subject: FW: New IndianTown Docket 100408-WS 

Andrew, 

i understand Bart is out of the office until Friday. Can you confirm/answer my questions below 

concerning a new docket just established? 

Marguerite. 


From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 10:54 AM 
To: Bart Fletcher 
Subject: New IndianTown Docket 100408-WS 

Bart, 


Just for clarification, 


do you want the ProgMod to be: l~!> ~ 


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

8 I 38 29 ~ 
9/29/2010 
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application for amendment of Certificate No. 387-Wand 331-5 to extend territory in Martin County by 
Indiantown Company, Inc. 

Thanks, 
Marguerite. 

9/29/2010 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Jlecord 	 Page 1 of 1 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler 

Oocket No. 100408-WS Date Oocketed: 09129/2010 Title: 	 Application for amendment of Certificate Nos. 387-W and 331-S 
to extend water and wastewater territory in Martin County by 
Indiantown Company, Inc. 

Company: Indiantown Company, Inc. FP.sc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
VAdministrative_Parties_Co.umer 
OOCUMENTNO. ()313tr/O 

DISTRIBUTION: 
Official Fi1ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (EeR) GeL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates DPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedu7e 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments 

Program Module B1(b) 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

St.a ff Counse1 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. ~ 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33.- - 34,Hearing Examiner Staff 

35. 
Date fi7ed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

SectIon 3 - ChaIrman Comp1etes ASSIgnments are as fo77ows: 


- Hearing 0 ff'Icer(s) Prehearina Officer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I GHl BI 

I -J 1 I 
Where pane7s are assIgned the senIor CommISSIoner is Pane7 Chairman: 

the identica7 pane1 decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the fu77 Commission decides the case. 

PSCICLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) COMPLETED EVENTS\I­
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100408-WS Date Docketed: 09/29/2010 

Company: Indiantown Company. Inc. 

Title: Application for amendment of Certificate Nos. 387-W and 331-S 
to extend water and wastewater territory in Martin County by
Indiantown Company, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GeL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DtXUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEG TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAG THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

PrQgram Module B1(b) 

Staff Allignments 

Due Dates 


OPR Staff J Williams 
 [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

NONE 11/12/20101- Revised CASR Due 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 


Staff CQunsel C Klancke 
 8. 
9. 

10. 

OCRs 
 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
ll. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 

and/or deciding this case: 
 31. 

32 • 
Full Commission ....!.. Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 10/12/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chalrman CQmpletes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Preheari ng 0fficer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

I I X I I. . Where panels are assigned the senior CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 10/12/2010 \ 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

DCC lei vn, r: C 'De.. nA In,... 
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""'"' Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100408-WS Date Docketed: 0912912010 Title: 	 Application for amendment of Certificate Nos. 387-W and 331-S 
to extend water and wastewater territory in Martin County by
Indiantown Company, Inc. 

Company: Indiantown Company, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM 	 APA ClK (EeR) GCl PIF RAD SRC 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to Clk in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(b) WARNING: THIS SOIEOULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.I
Staff Assignments !FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff ] Williams Current CASR revision level 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. Standard Order 

I 

4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
5. 
6. 

I 7. 
Staff Counsel C klancke 8. 

9. 

OCRs 
i 10. 
Ill. 
12. 

113. 
1 14 .
15 . 

• 16. 
1 
17 . 

• 18. 
19 . 

• 20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...!.. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLk: 0712812011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
140. 

Previous 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

07/29/2011 

Current 

09/08/2011 
09/20/2011 
10/10/2011 
11/03/2011 

I 
I 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearlnq 0ff'lcer 

Commissioners Hrg

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 07/28/2011 \ 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket NO. 100408-WS Date Docketed: 09129/2010 

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

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SRC 
(nQ" indicates OPR) I X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(b) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
IStaff Assignments !FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Will iams ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

10/06/201109/08/20111. Staff Recommendation 
09/20/2011 10/18/20112. Agenda 
10/10/2011 11/07/20113. Standard Order 
11/03/2011 11/30/20114. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff CounSil C Klancke 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10. 
•11 . 
. 12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission l Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 09/07/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completis Asslgnments are as follows: 

I 
Commissioners Hrg

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I 

Prehearlng Off'lcer 

Where panels are assigned the senlor Commlssioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: C \:\ \ ~'\y\,

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: Pcadikg \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

'1-;J;l.-\\PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


